Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council

Tuesday 9 November 2021

Tuesday, 16 November 2021commencing at 10.00 am

The meeting will be held virtually using Microsoft Teams and live streamed.

Agenda Page
ltem

1. Appointment of Chair
The Sub-committee to appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2. Declarations of Interest
Members of the Sub-committee are invited to declare any registerable
and/or non-registerable interests in matters appearing on the agenda
and the nature of that interest.

3. Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings 3-6

To note the procedure for hearing and determining an application for
the grant of a new Premises Licence.

4. Tynemouth 61, 61 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BT 7-42
To give consideration to an application for the grant of a new Premises
Licence in respect of Tynemouth 61, 61 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30
4BT.

Circulation overleaf ...

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.

North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large
print and alternative languages.




Members of the Licensing Sub Committee

Councillor Linda Darke Councillor Janet Hunter
Councillor Steven Phillips



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003
NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR VIRTUAL HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003, are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

Each application that comes before this Committee will be treated on its own merits,
and this Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon:

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The Statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council

The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows:

1. The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing and will ask all persons involved in
the hearing to identify themselves in turn. The Chair will then explain the procedure to
be followed at the hearing.

2. The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under regulation 8(2)
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 for permission for a person to
participate as a witness on his/her behalf.

3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining the application,
any relevant representations and the relevant sections of the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance.

4. The Members of the Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Licensing Officer.

5. The Applicant will then be invited to address the Committee to clarify any information
arising from the officer’s report, if necessary.

6. Any of the Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Licensing
Officer.
7. Each of the Other Persons who have made representations will be invited to address

the Committee about the application, indicating why they consider the issues they

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to object to the
application or notice (as applicable).

If any Other Person has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then
they may call that witness.

Note: In order to avoid repetition and to expedite proceedings at the hearing,
objectors within the same group of Other Persons are encouraged to appoint an
agreed spokesperson to address the Committee.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other Persons or
their witness(es).

The Applicant may ask any relevant questions of the Other Persons or their
witness(es).

The Applicant will be invited to address the Committee, in relation to their application.
If the Applicant has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then they
may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant or their
witness(es)

The Chair will invite each of the Other Persons to make a brief closing statement.
Each of the Other Persons will be entitled to a maximum of 10 minutes in which to
make their closing statements.

The Chair will invite the Applicant to make a brief closing statement, ideally taking no
longer than 10 minutes.

The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have said all they wish to.

The Committee will retire in private to consider the application and make its
determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure that all matters of law,
evidence and procedure are adhered to appropriately but will not take part in the
decision.

In considering any representations or a notice made by any party, the Committee may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as the case may be) either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

The Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or by any person to
whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Committee, which is not
relevant to:

(i) their application, representations or a notice (as the case may be) or, in the case

of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party
requesting their attendance; and

Page 4



18.

(i) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a
notice given by a chief officer of police, the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information or evidence they wish
to produce in support of their application or representation must have been disclosed
to all parties prior to the hearing taking place. Late representations, documents or
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

A written notice of the decision will be provided to all parties in accordance with
statutory requirements. The decision letter will include the reasons for the decision,
and any conditions placed upon the licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s)
they relate to. The notification of decision will include information on a party’s right to
appeal against the Committee’s decision.

General Matters

1.

Expectations on parties

The Licensing Authority expects all parties to a hearing to endeavour to address any
issues openly and to work towards an amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to
the hearing taking place.

All parties will be expected to:

(i) demonstrate which of the four licensing objectives are addressed in relation to
each of the issues they wish to raise at the hearing; and

(i) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of the National Guidance
or local Statement of Licensing Policy which they also consider are particularly
relevant to the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies) has/have
raised.

Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

A Licensing Authority can dispense with holding a hearing if all persons concerned
(applicants and parties raising a representation) give notice to the Licensing Authority
prior to the hearing date that they consider it unnecessary.

Where all such persons have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority agrees
that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will give notice to the parties
that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Failure of parties to attend
The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has informed the Licensing
Authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented at the virtual hearing.

If a party fails to attend or be represented at a virtual hearing without notifying the
Licensing Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specific date if it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so, or alternatively may proceed with the
hearing in the party’s absence. In the interests of the other parties, costs and

Page 5



efficiency, hearings will generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party
(including the Applicant).

Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and representations
received from the absent party will be considered by the Committee.

If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a hearing all parties will
be advised of the date, time and venue (if any) to which the hearing has been
adjourned.

Questioning of parties

The Licensing Authority will generally allow all parties to ask questions of another
party present, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis and in some
exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross examination may be
prohibited.

Further clarification

When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically to any points of
which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing) upon which the Committee was
seeking clarification.

Questioning by Legal Adviser
The legal adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or in addition to,
the Committee members themselves.

Hearsay evidence
Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant. The weight to be
attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the Committee.

Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the hearing, at their
discretion. The Committee can refuse to allow that person to return or, alternatively,
may permit him/her to return on such conditions as the Committee may decide. Any
person required to leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give
orally had they not been required to leave.

No decision-making by Ward Members

A member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to participate in any
decision-making in relation to any licensing application concerning premises in the
Ward for which he/she serves as Councillor.

Page 6



REPORT

Meeting/
Decision
Maker(s)
Date:
Title of
Report:
1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

Licensing Sub-Committee

16" November 2021

Licensing Act 2003

Tynemouth 61
61 Front Street
Tynemouth
NE30 4BT

Summary / Purpose of Report

Licensing Sub-Committee

Report by:

Contact
Officer(s):

Ward(s):

Agenda Item 4

Susan Vert
Licensing Officer
@ 643 6904

Susan Vert
Licensing Officer
@ 643 6904

Tynemouth Ward

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, where representations have been received
from a Responsible Authority or Other Persons in respect of an application for a
Premises Licence a hearing must be held to consider them. Sub-Committees
have been established in accordance with provisions of the Act for the purpose of

hearing such applications.

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application from
Mr Stephen Minns and Mr Neil McWhirter.

The applicants have been invited to attend the meeting in support of the
application. All persons making relevant representations have also been invited

to attend.

Licensing Act 2003

Page 7



1.4

15

2.0

2.1

Representations from Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The application has been forwarded to the Chief Officer of Police, Fire Authority,
Local Planning Authority, Environmental Health Authority, Health and Safety
Enforcement Agency, Licensing Authority, Director of Public Health, Weights and
Measures Authority and the Local Safeguarding Children Board with a view to any
of these Responsible Authorities inspecting the premises if deemed appropriate
by them and to enable them to comment on the application. The application has
been advertised at the premises, in a local newspaper and on the Council
Website as prescribed.

Representations have been received from Other Persons. These are attached at
Appendix 5.

Authority to make decisions

In relation to an application for the grant of a Premises Licence
the Licensing Sub-Committee can, under the Licensing
Act 2003:

e grant a Licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating
schedule and appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives
in addition to the mandatory conditions

e exclude from the scope of the Licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates,

e refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor

e or reject the application

Once the Sub-Committee has reached a decision, the decision and reasons for
the decision must be given in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Background

This report relates to an application for a New Premise Licence in respect of
Mr Stephen Minns and Mr Neil McWhirter.

A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix 1, a plan of the
premises is attached at Appendix 2 and a map of the area is attached at
Appendix 3.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 8



3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

The Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence under Section 17 of The
Licensing Act 2003

The Application for Grant of the Premises Licence is made pursuant to Section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003 and the relevant Section of the Act dealing with the
determination of such an Application is contained in Section 18 of the Act.
The application for a premise licence is as follows:

1. To permit Supply of Alcohol (on the premises)

e Every Day From 10:30 until 20:00 (On Sales)

2. General Opening Times as follows:

e Every Day From 10:30 until 20:00

The Licence if granted will be subject to Mandatory Conditions which are attached
at Appendix 4 of the report.

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy —
Sections 10.1 — 10.5 Crime and Disorder. Further to this the premises are
situated within the cumulative impact area of Tynemouth as defined in the
Cumulative Impact Assessment and referenced at section 13.3 of the Statement
of Licensing Policy. It should be noted that the Policy relates to alcohol led
licensed premises, where alcohol is consumed on the premises. The effect of the
Cumulative Impact Policy is that there is a rebuttable presumption that an
application for a premises licence in the areas referred to in the Cumulative
Impact Assessment will be refused. To rebut that presumption, the applicant will
need to demonstrate that granting the licence will be unlikely to add to the
cumulative impact caused by the number and density of licensed premises in the
area of the premises.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The applicant has included the following additional steps in the operating
schedule which they intend to take in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Please see Appendix 1.

The Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

1. The Applicants — Mr Stephen Minns and Mr Neil McWhirter.
2. Other Persons.

For consideration

The areas for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee are:

Licensing Act 2003 Page 9



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

e Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in relation to
Mr Stephen Minns and Mr Neil McWhirter.

The North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy -
Section 10 Licensing Objectives.

The Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under S182 Licensing Act 2003 - Chapter 2 Licensing Objectives.

For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application in whatever way it sees
fit.

Associated Papers

Appendix 1 — The application for the Grant of a Premises Licence
Appendix 2 — Plan of the Premises

Appendix 3 — Map

Appendix 4 — Mandatory Conditions

Appendix 5 — Relevant representations

Background Information

The following background papers have been used in the compilation of this
Report and are available for inspection at the offices of the authors of the Report:

North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations

Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 from the
Home Office

Delegation Scheme — Licensing Committee 7 February 2005

Licensing Act 2003 Page 10



APPENDIX 1

Page 11



Ly L 7644/,(4/4

North Tyneside For help contact

Application for a premises licence liquor.licensing@northtyneside.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0191 6432175
=S ————— — —— — — —— ———— —~———— " —_———————— ey

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference Tynemouth 61

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

~’\re you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
O Yes ® No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name [ |

* Family name ' ‘

* E-mail " I

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[J indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
)@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
O Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in O Yes ® No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Is your business registered O Yes ® No

outside the UK?

. If your business is registered, use its
Business name registered name.

f Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

VAT number

Legal status

) Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name '

by law for receiving communications.

Street '

District

City or town

=

County or administrative area

Postcode

|
|
|
|
|

Country

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address O OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

C Description

Building number or name |61

Street |Front Street
District Memouth
City or town [North Shields

County or administrative area |Tyne & Wear

I I B

Postcode INE30 4BT

Country lUnited Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number 0191 257 3687

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |1 1,000

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 13




[ section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

[] Alimited company / limited liability partnership

[J A partnership (other than limited liability)

[J Anunincorporated association

[[1 Other {for example a statutory corporation)

[J Arecognised club

[ Acharity

‘}j The proprietor of an educational establishment

[] A health service body

- A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

[1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

7] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

. | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

@® Yes O No

First name

Family name

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

@ Yes C No

If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

© Yes C No

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area !

Postcode

Country l

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

® Yes O No

E-mail

Telephone number -

Other telephone number

* Date of birth i J /
ad mm yyyy

* Nationality lBritish w

Right to work share code I |

if “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

if “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

Second Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

O Yes (& No
First name
Family name t

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

@ Yes O No

If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 15

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

® Yes C No
Building number or name [
Street I
—
District —I
City or town l |

County or administrative area '

“pstcode l

!

Second Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Country

O Yes ® No

E-mail

—

—

Telephone number

Other telephone number

VAN P

If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Provide a general description of the premises

* Date of birth
dd mm yyyy
. . — Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
Nationality |Br|t|sh | work in the UK
Right to work share code if not submitti
Right to work share code I I scgnned e ; itting
‘ : “Remove this applicant 2% [
| Add another applicant =
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the — / —
premises licence to start? 1r 5 |
dd mm yyyy
If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | 4 ] 1 / | J
when do you want it to end dd i VyYy

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises is a long-established 7-bedroom Georgian guest house on Front Street in Tynemouth village incorporating a
traditional tea room / garden. The tea room, garden and coffee lounge are open to the general public for the sale of
refreshments. The tea room contains 7 tables with a further 10 tables in the garden. The lounge can accommodate a
maximum of 10 people depending on the seating arrangement. Access to the guesthouse and tea room is by the main
door which opens directly on to Front Street and also serves as the primary fire exit for both guests staying at the property
and tea room customers. There is also a separate fire exit from the garden which leads up an alleyway directly on to Front
Street. The lounge is at the front of the property and the tea room is on a lower ground floor (8 steps down) at the rear of
the property and this opens out on to the garden. There is a customer WC situated within the tea room and the staff
kitchen is at the rear of the property. This includes the usual kitchen appliances but we do not have any deep fat fryers.
Guest rooms and our own private quarters (we live on site) are located above the ground floor on several landings.

The tea room doubles up as a breakfast room for guests staying at the property and because of this the tea room only
opens after our breakfast service has finished. Similarly, as our main business is a guest house, the tea room would not be

open beyond early evening.

Food is prepared in the kitchen and we operate a table service only to both indoor and outdoor areas (this was our
established way of working prior to the Covid pandemic). Our intention is to continue trading as a Tea Room but we would
like to complement our offering with a premises licence. This would allow us to serve bottles of prosecco or Champagne, a
glass of wine or a gin & tonic with our Afternoon Teas and bottles of beer or ales alongside our food offerings. In the Winter
months we would anticipate serving hot chocolates with Baileys or similar and mulled wine. We wish to offer the sale of
alcoholic beverages as a complement to our food offerings only and not in isolation i.e. we do not anticipate being a place
to visit for drinks only as there are plenty of other establishments in the area offering this and we do not want to detract
from the main focus of the business as a traditional family-friendly tea room.

From time to time we use our premises for smaller private functions e.qg. funeral wakes, anniversary or birthday parties and
we would like to be able to supply alcoholic beverages on these occasions too.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
O Yes ® No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
O Yes ® No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes @ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes ® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

“Mill you be providing live music?

O Yes ® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

O Yes ® No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

O Yes & No

“action 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes ® No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

O Yes ® No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

@ Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details for thg days
B — B i et ke
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ':J End |:’
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st [ ] end [
THURSDAY
Start End
sat [ end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Star End
st [ ] end [
SUNDAY
Start End
sac [ ] ed [
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
@® Onthe premises O Offthe premises (O Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both,

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name

Family name ' [

)
vate of birth ) / ) | /
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

City or town

|
|
District ]
|
|

County or administrative area

Postcode - _l
Country |: P ]

.)ersonal Licence number - |
(if known) d

Issuing licensing authority ‘
(if known) L Bt =

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(® Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

O As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Page 20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc,

None

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start [: End |:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 21

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

ction 18 of 21

 LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We have an established team within the business and we will ensure that there are always sufficient competent staff on the
premises whenever this is being used for the licensable activity. Staff will be trained in their responsibilities with regard to
the sale of alcohol, particularly regarding drunkenness and underage persons. We will keep a record of staff training and

refresher courses.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We have CCTV throughout the public areas of the property and we are currently in the process of having a more modern
system installed. Any incidents of a criminal nature will be recorded in a log book and reported to the police with
photographic evidence or CCTV footage available.

c) Public safety

Fire safety checks are carried out each week and appropriate measures are in place i.e. smoke detectors, emergency lighting
and fire doors etc. Fire exits are clearly marked and waste is stored in a bin store away from public access. The hallway
which is the main fire escape route is kept clear of obstructions as is the alleyway leading from the garden. Fire
extinguishers and fire alarms are located throughout the building on all floors.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will ensure that all customers are asked to leave quietly and to respect our neighbours. We will also display notices to
this effect asking customers to be mindful of our neighbours. The alleyway from the garden is only used in emergencies so
customers will only enter / leave the building through the front door which will be monitored by CCTV and is also clearly
visible to staff in the kitchen. A monitor is also positioned in the kitchen for the use of staff.

e) The protection of children from harm

We will display Challenge 25 posters on the premises. Staff serving alcohol will be trained to ask anyone appearing to be
under 25 to produce photographic ID such as a card bearing the PASS hologram, passport or photographic driver's licence.
We will train staff on underage sales prevention and will maintain a register of refused sales on the premises.

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
Section 19 of 21
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing

with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by

providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work

checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

® An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

® A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
e evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide

evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the

UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the

following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to

work.

N

Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in th~
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

sz

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts ~ are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i} a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 26




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*|f the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

Page 27

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



antinued from previous page...
[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issed with a licence if  do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relatint to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my

* licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15) The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |_ J

* Capacity l! |
\ =
/
* Date l . / [ / r
dd mm yyyy
Full name | [
Capacity L J
* Date I / /
dd mm yyyy
‘ Remave this signatory I
|- Addanother signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
JGo back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/north-tyneside/a
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ly-1 to upload this file and

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 28

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ITynemouth 61

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
I
|
Payment status |
|
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed |

Next >

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 29




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

Page 31



FRONT STREET

Garden
Exit

1 Low. rd | Window
Front Door p = sIatgonio
. Front Street
Premises / Main: / Secandary
Fire Exit " REsK Fire Exit
Pl SOFA
i GROUND
FLOOR
Entrance [Ceorrewumse ] o t
MANTLEPIECE
MANTLEPIECE
Step Dresser
Step
Step
Step LOWER
Step TEARCOM GROUND
Stﬂ CHILLER FLOOR
S (CAXES & 50FT
ORINKS FOR
)
Entrance
F.P|
Entrance to
Staff Kitchen
FELFR | (CUSTOMER USE ONLY)
Exit to Garden
STAFF EXIT Step
TO GARDEN Step
{3 STEPS) Step
Staff Kitchen Rallngs | ‘
Bin Store I GARDEN
AREA
F.E I




APPENDIX 3

Page 33



Tynemouth 61, 61 Front Street, Tynemouth

Not Set

.\.\/...\\ =

- = —
o Amﬂﬂ?ﬂm — \\ﬂ..\\A.\n

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2012. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings.

North Tyneside Council © Crown Copyright and database right 2012.
Ordnance Survey Licence Number 0100016801

Organisation North Tyneside Council | pate 27 October 2021
Department North Tyneside Council | gp A Number 100016801
Comments Not Set | gcale 1:829




APPENDIX 4

Page 35



Appendix 4

Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 Licensing Act 2003

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:-

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence

Or

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or

authorised by a person who holds a licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with
effect from 1st April 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantialiy similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to -
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

Page 36



(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
disability).

2. The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with
effect from 1st October 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premise licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either -

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures
(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

Page 37



(c)  where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014 — with
effect from 28th May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act

1979;
(b)‘permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—

(i)P is the permitted price,

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

(i)the holder of the premises licence,

(ithe designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d)relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises cetrtificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b)
of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of
duty or value added tax.

Page 38



(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

1. The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in
accordance with Section 20 Licensing Act 2003.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5

Page 41



Gary Callum

From: i

Sent: 09 October 2021 19:10

To: Liquor Licensing

Subject: License Application 61 Front Street Tynemouth
*EXTRNL*

Dear Sirs, I
wish to inform you of my objection to the above application. | feel it will add to the overall drinking in Tynemouth

Cumulative Impact Area. It all sounds very nice but selling bottles of Champagne or Prosseco in the outdoor area in
the summer will add to the noise level at weekends. At present Mr Minns and Mr McWhirter operate the tea rooms
only on a Saturday and Sunday closing late afternoon, and have never operated it during the week since becoming
the Tenants of No 61 yet | note the desire to operate a license 7 days a week until 20.00 hrs. This represents a
substantial increase in working hours from present from perhaps 14 hours a week to 66.5 hours a week. | have
severe reservations about their ability to run the Guest House and also supervise the consumption of alcohol.

I would also take issue with the description of the premises. The so called emergency exit via the back garden gate is
not only used in an emergency but is also often used as an easy access for pushchairs bikes etc. Today (Saturday 9t
October) for example | was disturbed by several groups of people leaving 61 via the back gate, there was some noise
even without the social lubricant that alcohol is. If they had consumed perhaps a modest half bottle of Prosseco the

noise level would have intolerable.
No 61 is surrounded by residential properties. Please take residents wishes into account.

Yours faithfully

Sent from Mail for Windows

Pége 42



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	4 Tynemouth 61, 61 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BT
	Appendix 1 redacted
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	appendix 5 redacted


